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Washington, DC 20554

Re: File No.: SES-LIC-20070322-00396, Call Sign: E060390

Ms. Dortch,

Several of the conditions of the grant, section H) Special and General Provisions of the license Grant'
and section V of the Order and Authorization DA 09-5872, require additional development of the earth
station, coordination with other parties, and other conditions. L-3 plans to complete all necessary
developments and comply with all of the conditions prior to commencing operations of the terminal
under this license grant. ,

Per the ordering clause (item e, section V, DA 09-587) we are specifying a person as a point of contact
for discussing interference concerns with other licensees or U.S. Government agencies. We request a
waiver of the requirement (item e, section V, DA 09-587) that the point of contact information be
provided “within 30 days of the release of this authorization”. As noted above, additional development
is required prior to commencing operations of the terminal and as such we believe that the point of
contact should not actually be necessary until operations begin.

Point of Contact:
24x7 customer service hotline 1-800-331-9401
or
William Harbison
Cell 1-858-342-8688
William.Harbison@|-3com.com
3303 Science Park Rd
bldg. TPII (390E)
San Diego, CA 92121

! RADIO STATION AUTHORIZATION, Call Sign: E060390, File Number: SES-LIC-20070322-00396, FCC

License Grant, 03/16/2024.

2 DA 09-587, “MEMORANDUM OPINION, ORDER AND AUTHORIZATION, In the Matter of L-

3 Communications Titan Corporation, Application for Authority to Operate a Mobile Earth

Station to Provide Land Mobile Satellite Service in the Ku-Band”, released March 16, 2009.
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Regards,

Paul Moller

Consultant/Agent to L-3 Communications
VP, Intellicom Technologies, Inc.
480-993-2220

PMoller@ITCcom.net

cc:
Andrea.Kelly@fcc.gov
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